From: Weissenburger. Jacalyn

To: Wachter .Renee

Subject: Fwd: Suspending programs at UW Superior
Date: Monday, October 30, 2017 5:05:53 PM
Renee,

This is very helpful information from Tom. See below.

Jackie

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S® 6.

-------- Original message --------

From: Tomas Stafford <tstafford@uwsa.edu>

Date: 10/30/17 4:29 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Weissenburger,Jacalyn™ <jweissen@uwsuper.edu>, James Henderson
<jhenderson@uwsa.edu>

Cc: Laura Dunek <ldunek@uwsa.edu>, Tomas Stafford <tstafford@uwsa.edu>
Subject: RE: Suspending programs at UW Superior

Hi Jackie,

Academic Affairs is in the process of amending SYS102 to remove the “approval” language you cite
to below in a number of sections and to replace it with language about “review” that reflects the
changes to the shared governance statutory sections in Chapter 36 that occurred a few years back. |
don’t believe that process has been completed, but Laura or Jim can chime in on that point.

The language in 5.36.09(4) on faculty shared governance states that the faculty has “primary
responsibility for advising the chancellor regarding academic and educational activities .. ..” and
that the faculty’s role is “subject to” (subordinate to) the chancellor’s powers. Additionally, the
language in 5.36.09(3), the chancellor shared governance provision, states that the chancellors “in
consultation with their faculties shall be responsible for designing curricula and setting degree
requirements; determining academic standards and establishing grading systems....” Thus, the
statutory scheme seems to envisage that chancellors play a primary role with respect to the
curricula, in consultation with faculty, and that would seem to include program array, program
suspensions, etc.

Thus, under the statutory language, | believe Chancellor Wachter does make the final call on
program suspensions. To the extent that the language re “approval” in SYS 102 conflicts with the

statutory mandate regarding the faculty’s “advisory” role in academic and educational activities like
the program suspensions you reference below, the statutory language controls.

Have you consulted with faculty shared governance regarding the program suspensions? Both
statutory sections noted above contemplate that the faculty be given an opportunity to be consulted


mailto:jweissen@uwsuper.edu
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and to advise the chancellor.
I think Academic Affairs is best positioned to answer your question about minors/submajors below.

TLS

Tomas L. Stafford

General Counsel

University of Wisconsin System
Office of General Counsel

1856 Van Hise Hall

1220 Linden Dr.

Madison, WI 53706
tstafford@uwsa.edu

(608) 263-6105 phone

(608) 263-3487 fax

The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) contains
information that may be confidential, be protected by the
attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or constitute

non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the
designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of

this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message
and then delete it from your system. Use, dissemination, distribution,
or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not
authorized and may be unlawful.

From: Weissenburger,Jacalyn [mailto:jweissen@uwsuper.edu]
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 12:54 PM

To: James Henderson; Tomas Stafford

Cc: Laura Dunek

Subject: Suspending programs at UW Superior

Jimand Tom,

We intend to suspend some programs at UW Superior. We actually hoped to send out the
notice to faculty and staff (and students) tomorrow. It was my impression that our Chancellor
could make that call without governance approval IF we were not intending to issue layoffs
or terminate faculty or instructional academic staff. However, 3.3.2. states we need to send
you:
e Confirmation of the approval of the appropriate institutional governance body or bodies;
and

What happens if our governance bodies do not approve of these decisions??? Doesn’t our
Chancellor have the final say?

Also, we are under the impression that we can suspend minors (submajors) without getting
approval from our governance bodies or by UW System. Am | correct here?

We need to get some sort of clarification from you before tomorrow morning as we will be
meeting with the department chairs to convey this information.



Thanks!

Jackie

Jackie Weissenburger, Ph.D.

Interim Provost/Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
Old Main, Room 210

University of Wisconsin-Superior

715-394-8449

jweissen@uwsuper.edu
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